Hsieh, Chialin

From: Moore, Jamillah

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 5:20 AM
To: Moore, Jamillah

Subject: “Fall 2015 Enrollment Reports 1 of 3".
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Colleagues,

This is the first of the three enrollment updates for this term. The dates for the three updates are: the End of the First Day of Classes
(August 17, 2015), the Last Day to Add/Drop (August 28, 2015) and the Official Census Day (September 8, 2015). The Board of
Trustees receives formal reports from my office on the data from the Official Census Day. Please note there is a two-week delay in
certifying the Official Census Day data.

Special Notice: To make our productivity reports more accurate, effective fall 2010, contract courses (attendance method = OC) are
excluded from Enrollment, FTES, WSCH, Load and Sections. Data from all prior terms still include these courses, however, the impact
of this change is expected to be small. Starting fall 2011, we have added “internet” to reflect distance education enrollments.
Definitions for distance education courses can be found at: http://smccd.edu/degateway/

End of First Day of
Classes

Monday August 17, 2015

Canada CSM Skyline SMCCCD
Overview Count  Change Count  Change Count  Change Count  Change
Course Enrollments 14,159 0.4% 22,032 -4.2% 22,560 -4.7% 58,751 -3.3%
College Headcounts 6,475 3.0% 8,747 -3.4% 9,298 -2.1% 24,520 -1.3%
FTES* 1,743 0.8% 3,074 -1.1% 3,069 -4.4% 7,886 -2.0%
Load** 458 -2.1% 488 -4.0% 522 1.8% 493 -1.5%
Sub-Populations Count  Change Count Change Count Change Count  Change
First-Time 616 10.0% 1,251 -8.4% 867 -10.6% 2,734 -5.6%
First-Time Transfer 459 2.2% 613 -7.1% 656 3.8% 1,728 -0.8%
Returning 509 2.6% 637 -4.6% 677 -10.0% 1,823 -4.9%
Returning Transfer 442 2.3% 545 -1.1% 578 -8.4% 1,565 -3.0%
Concurrent K-12 275 2.2% 231 9.5% 198 29.4% 704 11.2%
Continuing 4,174 2.3% 5,470 -2.4% 6,322 0.6% 15,966 -0.5%
Internet Enroll 2,357 14.6% 2,711 -3.4% 3,679 1.1% 8,747 2.9%

Source: Argos Enrollment Statistic Reports

For this report, Course Enrollments, FTES, and Load are based on DESR-history files. Select 201403 Census Day and then
select either Census Enrollment or FTES & WSCH or Section & Load.



